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Dear Gordon:Thank you for your e-mail message of 3/9/96. It was good to hear from you.First, I am trying to 

piece together where we are on relevant Miami Police Department files. Anne Buttimer left the office, so I am 

checking on her files and with our other investigator. A brief look did not reveal references to Rolando 

Masferrer or Eladio del Valle. Did you specifically mention these individuals to her? As I mentioned, I've only 

taken a brief look at the files.Second, I saw reference to Everett Kay in Anne's files, but need to follow-up on 

that. Third, we do want to review the DRE files. Are these files held by Juan Salvat? We will contact him, if 

these are the files to which you referred.Thanks for contacting us. If you can add any additional information. 

I'd appreciate a follow-up e-mail. After I get a chance to talk to our other investigator and look at the files, I'll 

give you a call.Tom Samoluk
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